#### Councillors

Dobbie (Mayor), Adamou, Adje, Aitken, Alexander, Allison, Amin, Basu, Beacham, Bevan, Beynon, Bloch, Bull, Butcher, Cooke, Davies, Demirci, Diakides, Dodds, Dogus, Edge, Egan, Engert, Gorrie, Haley, Hare, B. Harris, C. Harris, Jones, Kober, Lister, Mallett, Meehan, Mughal, Newton, Oakes, Oatway, Peacock, Rainger, Reith, Santry, Stanton, Thompson, Vanier, Weber, Williams, Wilson, Winskill and Scott

**Apologies** 

Councillor Baker, Canver, Griffith, Rahman Khan, Patel, Reid and Whyte

MINUTE ACTION SUBJECT/DECISION BY NO.

### CNCL74. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Baker, Canver, Griffith Gmmh Rahman Khan, Patel, Reid and Whyte and from the Chief Executive.

On behalf of the Council the Mayor expressed his best wishes for a speedy recovery to the Chief Executive following her recent operation.

CNCL75. TO ASK THE MAYOR TO CONSIDER THE ADMISSION OF ANY LATE ITEMS OF BUSINESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 100B OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 See Minutes 79, 81 and 84.

#### CNCL76. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Adje declared a personal interest in Item 6 - Council Tax Base for 2009/10 by virtue of being an employee of the LFCDA.

Councillor Jones declared a personal interest in Item 13 - Motion M by virtue of being a member of the Electoral Reform Group.

The Mayor declared a personal interest in Item 13 – Motion O by virtue of being an employee of the North Middlesex Hospital.

There were no declarations in relation to unpaid Community Charge or Council Tax liability.

# CNCL77. TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON 24 NOVEMBER AND THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETINGS HELD ON 9 & 17 DECEMBER 2008.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 24 November, and extraordinary meetings held on 9 and 17 December 2008 be signed as a true record.

### CNCL78. TO RECEIVE SUCH COMMUNICATIONS AS THE MAYOR MAY LAY BEFORE THE COUNCIL

- 1. The Mayor congratulated Joe Goldberg on his election as the new Labour Councillor for the Seven Sisters Ward at the by-election held on 15 January 2009. The Mayor welcomed Councillor Goldberg to the Council and wished him every success.
- 2. The Mayor also congratulated all those local residents who had been honoured in the New Year honours list including May Richards, who had received an MBE for her work since retiring, raising thousands of pounds for Sickle Cell and Thalassemia, as well as organising the annual Haringey Gospel Festival. Also to PC Elizabeth Kenworthy, a serving police officer in Haringey, who had received an MBE for her efforts helping injured passengers during the July 2005 tube bombings; as well as to other honoured residents charity workers Tamsila Tauqir, Narendra Mehta, Jennifer Bell, and pianist and composer Howard Shelley.
- 3. The Mayor expressed his sadness at the sudden death of the serving Mayor of Croydon, Councillor Jonathan Driver. The Mayor reported that he had got to know Councillor Driver at a number of engagements over the past year and had sent his condolences to the family and colleagues at his untimely death.
- 4. The Mayor reported that, on behalf of the Council, he had passed on sincere condolences to the family and colleagues of Cadet Corporal Anthony Smith a member of the 16F Wood Green and Hornsey Cadets who had died in a tragic accident in Scotland.
- 5. The Mayor wished good luck to Councillor Matt Davies and Councillor Emma Jones who would be running in the forthcoming London Marathon. He expressed the hope that all his Member colleagues would show their support and sponsor them for their respective charities.

#### CNCL79. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

#### (a) Council Tax Base for 2009/10

The Mayor agreed to the admission of this item as urgent business. The report was not available at the time of despatch as the

calculation of the tax base was usually agreed by the Chief Financial Officer exercising delegated authority. However, it was urgent because of the need to agree a revision to the policy for locally defined discount for second homes which required a decision of the full Council. The deadline for providing this information to levying authorities was 31 January 2009.

#### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That in accordance with the Local Authorities (Calculation of Tax Base) Regulations 1992, the amount calculated by the Council of the London Borough of Haringey as its tax base for the year 2009/10 be set at 85,060.
- 2. That the level of discount for second homes (Class A and B) be set at 10%.

#### (b) Changes to Political Groups and Appointments to **Committees and Sub Committees**

The Mayor agreed to the admission of this item as urgent business. The report could not be circulated earlier as information was awaited from recent party Group meetings. It was urgent in order to permit changes to be made to Council body appointments.

#### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That it be noted that following a by election on 15 January 2009, Joe Goldberg had been elected to represent Seven Sisters Ward and that he was a member of the Labour Group.
- 2. That the following changes to the Labour Group memberships of committees be agreed:
  - Councillor Santry to replace Councillor Khan on the Standards Committee.
  - · Councillor Santry to Chair the White Hart Lane and Northumberland Park Area Assembly.
  - Councillor Goldberg to fill the vacancy on Tottenham Hale and Seven Sisters Area Assembly.

#### CNCL80. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER AND HEAD OF LEGAL SERVICES TO INCREASE THE INDEPENDENT MEMBERSHIP FOR THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE

#### **RESOLVED**

1. That the recommendation from Standards Committee that the Membership of the Standards Committee be increased by one independent member, to 5 in total, with this additional position being recruited to as part of the recruitment process for

independent members to be embarked upon in February 2009, be agreed.

2. That the relevant part of the Council's Constitution (Part Two – Articles of the Constitution – Article 9.02 (a) Membership) in relation to the Independent Membership of the Standards Committee be amended accordingly.

#### CNCL81. TO MAKE APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES

The Mayor agreed to the admission of this item as urgent business. The report could not be circulated earlier as information was awaited from recent party Group meetings. It was urgent in order to permit changes to be made to outside body appointments.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the appointments to outside bodies as set out in the attached appendix be approved.

### CNCL82. TO CONSIDER REQUESTS TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS AND/OR PETITIONS AND, IF APPROVED, TO RECEIVE THEM

The Council received a deputation from Mr Adam Jogee on behalf of the Haringey Youth Council.

Members asked questions of the deputation and received responses thereto.

Councillor Reith as Cabinet Member for Children and Young People congratulated the Youth Council, in particular the joint Chairs Adam Jogee and Alisha Bartlett, on the work they had undertaken during the year.

The Mayor thanked the deputation for attending.

## CNCL83. TO CONSIDER OPPOSITION BUSINESS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE NO.12

The Opposition gave notice of their wish to debate "the recession"

Councillors Gorrie and Allison spoke on behalf of the Opposition Group and Councillor Amin as Cabinet Member for Regeneration and Enterprise responded.

The Mayor thanked Councillors for their contributions.

### CNCL84. TO ANSWER QUESTIONS, IF ANY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE NOS. 9 & 10

The Mayor agreed to the admission of this Item as urgent business. Under Standing Orders, notice of questions was not requested until eight clear days before the meeting, following which matters raised had to be researched and replies prepared, in order to be given at the meeting.

There were 8 oral questions and 25 for written answer.

Oral Questions 7 and 8 were not reached in the allotted time and written answers would be supplied to these questions.

#### CNCL85. TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM THE FOLLOWING BODIES

#### Cabinet Reports Nos. 8 and 9 2008/09

The Leader gave a brief resume of the reports of Cabinet which were before the meeting for consideration. Other Members guestioned details of the reports and the Leader responded accordingly.

#### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That the Cabinet Reports Nos. 8 and 9 be received and adopted. That the recommendation concerning saving Unitary Development Policies (report no.9 item 2) be agreed.
- 2. That Councillor Gorrie be supplied with a written answer to his question concerning the award of the contract for childcare litigation services to the London Borough Islington (Item 14 of Report No. 8 - 2008/09 refers).

### CNCL86. TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH **COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE NO. 13**

Motion M (2009/10):

With the consent of the Council an alteration was made to Motion M in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 15.9 by the deletion of the second bullet point of the proposed resolution 'to call on the Government to establish the Youth Citizenship Commission with a clear remit to develop the necessary framework for reducing the voting age to 16'.

It was then moved by Councillor Alexander and seconded by Cllr Davies that:

#### This Council notes:

- that 16 and 17 year olds can leave school, get married, have a fulltime job, must pay taxes on their income, and can join the armed forces, but are not allowed to vote in public elections;
- that 16 and 17 year olds have been calling for the right to vote for many years through the Votes at 16 coalition;
- that disconnection between young people and the political establishment is growing.
- the continuing good work by Haringey's Youth Council and its members

#### This Council believes:

- that young people are interested in politics and have valid views on issues that affect them;
- that 16 and 17 year olds are old enough to have the right to vote in public elections;
- that refusing to allow 16 and 17 year olds to vote is likely to further depress turnout and encourage young people to give up on formal political structures.

#### This Council resolves:

- to support the moves to lower the voting age for all public elections to 16:
- that the Leader of the Council write to Bridget Prentice MP, Minister in charge of reform in electoral administration, to show the Council's commitment to pushing for votes for 16 and 17 year old and requesting that the government seriously considers decreasing the voting age.

The substantive motion as altered was then put to the vote and declared CARRIED unanimously.

At this juncture there was a general disturbance and in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 24.2 the Mayor called for the public gallery to be cleared. The meeting was then adjourned.

#### Motion N (2008/09)

On re-convening it was moved by Councillor Scott and seconded by Cllr Rainger that:

#### This Council:

- 1. Welcomes the introduction of the Sustainable Communities Act, which became law in October 2007. It also welcomes the establishment of the principle that 'local people know best what needs to be done'.
- 2. Notes the cross party support in the House of Commons that the Act received.
- 3. Notes that the Act gives local authorities the power to make proposals to government on the action government must take to reverse community decline and promote sustainable communities.
- 4. Notes that the Act also gives local authorities the power to argue for a transfer of public money and function from central to local

control.

- 5. Notes that the Act also requires Central Government to produce "spending reports" detailing the expenditure of all Government bodies in each local area. The Act requires that the first arrangements for the spending reports should be taken by April 2009.
- 6. Views the Act as an opportunity to further the empowerment of local communities in seeking local reforms regarding Economic, Social and Environmental issues.
- 7. Appreciates the need to be fully committed to the process to ensure that the residents of Haringey have a chance to have their say on local services.

#### This Council therefore:

- 1. Resolves, when invited to by Central Government in autumn 2008, to use the Act by preparing and submitting proposals on how Central Government can help promote sustainable communities in Haringey.
- 2. Seeks to establish a representative panel of residents to consult with the Council in deciding on which local issues will be submitted to the Communities and Local Government Minister.
- 3. Petitions the government to release the planned information regarding local funding for services as soon as possible.
- 4. Advertises the Act as widely as possible using all forms of media to inform residents of the acts existence and how they can get involved.
- 5. Looks for other authorities and stakeholders (including the Voluntary and Community Sectors) who can assist/support the development of the local panels and formulate these ideas into practical submissions to the government.
- 6. Looks at replacing the current community engagement (through citizen panels etc) with these proposed representative panels.

An amendment to the Motion was moved by Councillor Cooke and seconded by Councillor Reith as follows:

Under 'This Council:'

To leave out point Point 7

To insert as point 7:

7. Is fully committed to the process to ensure that the residents of Haringey have a chance to have their say on local services.

To insert a further Point 8:

8. Notes that the Act begins from the principal the local people know best what needs to be done to promote the success of an authority's area

Under 'This Council Therefore:'

To leave out Point 4

To insert as Point 4:

4. Will promote awareness of the Act as widely as possible to inform residents of the Act's existence and how they can get involved in putting forward proposals for Haringey.

To leave out Point 5

To insert as Point 5:

5. Notes that it is already in contact with other authorities and stakeholders (including the Voluntary and Community Sectors) who may be able to assist/support the development of the local panels and formulate these ideas into practical submissions to the government.

To leave out Point 6

To insert as Point 6:

6. Building on our success in engaging with underrepresented groups; aims to use existing community engagement structures to draw people on to representative local panels.

On being put to the vote there were 26 in favour of the amendment and 22 against and the amendment was declared CARRIED.

The substantive motion as amended was then put to the vote and declared CARRIED unanimously.

#### 'This Council:

- 1. Welcomes the introduction of the Sustainable Communities Act, which became law in October 2007. It also welcomes the establishment of the principle that 'local people know best what needs to be done'.
- 2. Notes the cross party support in the House of Commons that the Act received.
- 3. Notes that the Act gives local authorities the power to make proposals to government on the action government must take to

reverse community decline and promote sustainable communities.

- 4. Notes that the Act also gives local authorities the power to argue for a transfer of public money and function from central to local control.
- 5. Notes that the Act also requires central government to produce "spending reports" detailing the expenditure of all government bodies in each local area. The Act requires that the first arrangements for the spending reports should be taken by April 2009.
- 6. Views the Act as an opportunity to further the empowerment of local communities in seeking local reforms regarding Economic, Social and Environmental issues.
- 7. Is fully committed to the process to ensure that the residents of Haringey have a chance to have their say on local services.
- 8. Notes that the Act begins from the principal the local people know best what needs to be done to promote the success of an authority's area

#### This Council therefore:

- Resolves, when invited to by central government in autumn 2008, to use the Act by preparing and submitting proposals on how Central Government can help promote sustainable communities in Haringey.
- 2. Seeks to establish a representative panel of residents to consult with the Council in deciding on which local issues will be submitted to the Communities and Local Government Minister.
- 3. Petitions the government to release the planned information regarding local funding for services as soon as possible.
- 4. Will promote awareness of the Act as widely as possible to inform residents of the Act's existence and how they can get involved in putting forward proposals for Haringey.
- 5. Notes that it is already in contact with other authorities and stakeholders (including the Voluntary and Community Sectors) who may be able to assist/support the development of the local panels and formulate these ideas into practical submissions to the government.
- 6. Building on our success in engaging with underrepresented groups; aims to use existing community engagement structures to draw people on to representative local panels'.

The Mayor asked the meeting if they wished to add 15 minutes to the duration of the meeting to compensate for the disturbance and clearing

of the gallery. The meeting declined. The Mayor then closed the meeting as it was 22.00 hours.	
Motions O and P, having not been reached, fell.	
Motions O and P, having not been reached, fell.	

COUNCILLOR ALAN DOBBIE

Mayor

### Page 1

### Minute Item 81

### **Proposed Appointments to Outside Bodies**

Appendix

Council: 19/01/2009

Body name	No of Reps			
Haringey Community & Police Consultative Group, The Consultative Group				Category: Partnership
·				Lead Member & 1 other Cabinet member &
14/hcp	6	Term of Office:	1 Year	Cllrs. 2 of the 6 members to be nominated for the Cabinet.
Aranted Aid: no 5 LAB. 1 LIBDEM			i i cai	ior the Gabinet.
Retiring Representative (s) / Expiry	Councillor Nilgun Canver	19/05/08	31/05/09	Cabinet Member
	Councillor Gmmh Rahman Khan	19/05/08	31/05/09	HC&PCC Exec. nominee
	Councillor Jayanti Patel	19/05/08	31/05/09	HC&PCG Exec nominee
	Councillor Ron Aitken	19/05/08	31/05/09	
	Councillor Catherine Harris	19/05/08	31/05/09	
	Councillor George Meehan	19/01/09	31/05/09	New Appointment
Selby Trust				Category: Trust
14/str	3	Term of Office:	4 years	must be councillors
Granted Aid: yes	3 LAB		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Retiring Representative (s) / Expiry	LABOUR VACANT - 1	09/01/09	31/05/09	vacancy following Cllr Santry's resignation
	LABOUR VACANT - 2	09/01/09	31/05/09	vacancy following Cllr Peacock's resignation
	LABOUR VACANT - 3	14/07/08	31/05/09	vacancy following Cllr Amin's resignation
Homos for Haringov, ALMO Board				Catagory Postnovskia
Homes for Haringey, ALMO Board ALMO	5	Term of Office:	1 year	Category: Partnership Does not need to be a Cllr
Granted Aid: no			i yeai	Does not need to be a oill
Retiring Representative (s) / Expiry	Councillor Alan Stanton	19/05/08	31/05/09	
	Councillor Monica Whyte	19/05/08	31/05/09	
	Councillor Sara Beynon	19/05/08	31/05/09	
	Councillor Isidoros Diakides	19/05/08	31/05/09	
	Councillor Liz Santry	19/01/09	31/05/09	New appointment, replaces Cllr. Egan

This page is intentionally left blank